Addendum Number 2
July 8, 2020
USC Library Annex — Implement Exterior Repairs

Owner Project Number: FP00000324

Prepared by:

The Building Envelope Enclosure Group
1226 Yeamans Hall Road, Suite C
Hanahan, SC 29410

To Bidders:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Procurement Documents
dated June 15, 2020 as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid
Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of 2 pages and the attachments listed.
Changes to Prior Addenda:
1. Addendum Number 1, dated June 26, 2020.
Changes to Procurement Requirements:
2. SE-330, Lump Sum Bid Form, Page BF-1:
a. Replace with the revised, attached SE-330, Lump Sum Bid Form, Page BF-1.
Changes to Contracting Requirements:
3. Add the attached Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised.
Changes to Specifications:

4, Section 01 20 05, Abbreviated Scope of Work for Selective Sealant Replacement and Interim Wall
Repairs, Page 3:

a. Replace with the revised, attached Section 01 20 05, Abbreviated Scope of Work for Selective
Sealant Replacement and Interim Wall Repairs, Page 3.

5. Section 07 14 23, Fluid Applied Coating for Exterior Walls:

a. Add the attached, accepted as noted Substitution for MAPEI, Elastocolor Flex and Elastocolor
Primer WB.

Changes to Drawings:
6. Sheet W305, Details/Sections

a. Replace with revised, attached Sheet W305, Details/Sections.
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7. ADD the following Sheets:
a. Sheet W204, Sealant Joint Photographs
b. Sheet W205, Concrete Photographs
c. Sheet W206, Exterior Door Photographs
d. Sheet W306, Details/Sections.
End of Addendum Number 2
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2020 Edition

SE-330 |Addendum Number 2 |

LUMP SUM BID FORM

Bidders shall submit bids on only Bid Form SE-330.

§6.2

§6.3

BID ALTERNATES as indicated in the Bidding Documents and generally described as follows:

ALTERNATE # 1 (Brief Description): _Alternate Number 1 work includes complete removal and replacement of three
insulated steel doors including all new hardware, weatherstripping and seals. Also replace one steel door with glass, to
solid steel door.

ADD 0 Calendar Days
[ ]ADD TO or [ DEDUCT FROM BASE BID:_$

(Bidder to mark appropriate box to clearly indicate the price adjustment offered for each Alternate)

ALTERNATE # 2 (Brief Description): _N/A
[ ]ADD TO or[_| DEDUCT FROM BASE BID:_$

(Bidder to mark appropriate box to clearly indicate the price adjustment offered for each Alternate)

ALTERNATE # 3 (Brief Description): _N/A
[ ]ADD TO or[_| DEDUCT FROM BASE BID:_$

(Bidder to mark appropriate box to clearly indicate the price adjustment offered for each Alternate)

UNIT PRICES:

BIDDER offers for the Agency’s consideration and use, the following UNIT PRICES. The UNIT PRICES offered by
BIDDER indicate the amount to be added to or deducted from the CONTRACT SUM for each item-unit combination.
UNIT PRICES include all costs to the Agency, including those for materials, labor, equipment, tools of trades and labor,
fees, taxes, insurance, bonding, overhead, profit, etc. The Agency reserves the right to include or not to include any of
the following UNIT PRICES in the Contract and to negotiate the UNIT PRICES with BIDDER prior to including in the
Contract.

UNIT OF
No. ITEM MEASURE ADD DEDUCT
1. Concrete Repair (<1") SF $ $
2. _Crack>1/16" LF $ $
_3.  _Sealant Joints LF $ $
_4. _Tape Joint LF $ $
S $ $
6. $ $

BF -1 SE-330




Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

Are there photographs of the door conditions?

a. Yes. See Sheet W206, Exterior Door Photographs included in Addendum
Number 2.

Can we get a more specific specification for the new steel doors and hardware —
size, fire rating, etc.? Door suppliers say they cannot quote replacement doors
and hardware from this spec.

a. See Addendum 1, Question 16 for door hardware requirements. Door sizes and
fire rating to match existing, contractor to verify conditions in field.

Is there a cleanout accessible for the French drain work?

a. Unknown.

Is there roof access from the interior when we make a site visit?

a. Yes. Note the site visit requirements listed in Addendum Number 1.

Detail 13/W305 Coping Detail show extending the metal with a continuous cleat.
Is there a detail for the North East and South West wall at the gutter?

a. There is no separate detail for the gutters. Install new counterflashing and extend
under gutter similar to Coping Detail 13/W305. Existing gutters and coping are to
remain in place.

Detail 6/W305 shows widening the joint. It does not allow for the preformed
joint (double seal) to be installed. Should this be cut to a depth so as to install
the system noted on 11/305?

a. No. See Addendum 1, Item 10 and Question 5 of Addendum 1 for preformed joint
requirements.

Will downspouts need to be removed to coat foundation wall?

a. Yes. Removal and reinstallation of downspouts as required to complete the work
shall be included in the base bid.

Is the weep system some type of tube or wafer, or just an opening?

a. Provide 1-inch weep opening per Details 11 and 12/W305.
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Answers / Clarifications to Questions Raised

Detail 13/W305 shows and states to install a continuous cleat to fasten the new
extender counter flashing. To do this the coping would have to be removed. Is
the intent to remove and re-install the existing coping to perform this
installation?

a. No, existing coping shall remain in place. Added new sheet metal leg to be
installed up under existing coping and underlayment and fastened through
existing coping. Provide new continuous cleat along base of new sheet metal leg.

How do we differentiate full depth epoxy crack repair quantities (3/W302) from
<1/16” clean and seal quantities (2/W301) from >1/16" rout and seal quantities
(1/W301) on elevation drawings? All crack lines are shown in red on elevation
drawings.

a. Non-moving, cracks < 1/16”, random throughout, prepare filler and treat per
manufacturer’s printed requirements to adhere to Detail 2/W301. All locations at
foundation.

Non-moving cracks > 1/16”, field verify and prepare per Detail 1/W301 at all
cracks shown on elevations and an additional quantity of 100 LF per Unit Prices.

Eliminate Detail 3/W302 and requirement for epoxy joint repairs.

Also see Section 07 14 23 Fluid Applied Coating for Exterior Walls, 3.02,
Preparation.
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USC Library Annex — Implement Exterior Repairs Addendum Number 2

Project Number: FP00000324

D. The contract shall be a lump sum contract for the Base Bid and Alternate Number 1.

E. Specific quantities are included in the contract documents for various items. These quantities
are included in the Bid.

F. Contractor shall provide the required Three-Year Contractor Warranty and any required
Manufacturer Warranties listed.

1.05 QUANTITIES

A. Specific quantities are listed below for this project and are to be included in the Base Bid.

Base Bid Unit of

No. Item QTY. Measure
1. Concrete Repair (<17) 50* SF

2. Crack>1/16 100 LF

3. Sealant Joints 50* LF

4. Tape Joint 100 LF

*1n addition to the areas noted/shown in Contract Documents.

6.

The contractor shall maintain a daily log of all quantities used based on contract
requirements.

Contractor shall notify Owner in writing when 80% of contract quantity is used for each
item.

Owner is not responsible for quantities which exceed 80% unless Owner is notified in
writing, prior to exceeding these quantities, and contractor receives written approval to
proceed.

Provide photographs or videotape documentation of actual quantities used.

Locate quantities, and show their locations on plan view drawings.

Provide actual used quantities on each Application for Payment request.

1.06 ALLOWANCE

A. Contractor shall include an allowance of $2,500 in addition to the current scope of work and
unit price quantities.

Abbreviated Scope of Work for Selective Sealant Replacement and Interim Wall Repairs

012005-3
20026
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Substitution Request Form Review Enciosure

THIS PAGE IS FOR USE BY CONSULTANT/ ENGINEER

Project Title: USC Library Annex — Implement Exterior Repairs
Owner Project No.: _FP00000324
BEE Project No.: 20026

Project Manager: _Mr. Richard L. Cook, Jr. = Email: _grickc@thebeegroup org

. Prior approval is not required.

X Accepted as noted.
Not accepted. Your request is being returned for the following reason{s). Resubmit if appropriate:

Received after deadline.
Not submitted by general contractor as required.
Form incomplete.

—_—

.. Insufficient information to review.

—___ Improperly submitted. (See Instructions to Bidders). CINRL. APPEOVIL. SHALL RE
... Questions to be answered before approval as noted below, Rreed

' DR CORTRACT INor/MENTS And

WRARM_ ohadl, ZONPORM 1a/HtH AN Bac IRelhs Len
POYe  MANUEMAVRET'S SARICTIONS,, SOMU0NY TN AR, CAROIELATION
OF COMMMBRILIY OF musTiG SURSIPMIS /SORFACS [FINSHES PRI 10
7-7-2020
Date

Substitution Request Form

01 60 01-2
20026



Substitution Request Form

Project Title: USC Library Annex — Implement Exterior Repairs
Owner Project No.: FP00000324
BEE Project No.: 20026
Project Manager: Mr. Richard L. Cook, Jr.  Email: rickc@thebeegroup.org
The BEE Group

Complete and submit a copy of this form for approval of each proposed substitute item.

We submit for your consideration the following product instead of the specified item for this project:

Specified Item Proposed Substitution
Section: |071423 071423
Paragraph: |2.01 2.01-B
Manufacturer: |Various MAPEI
Product: | Fluid Applied Coating for MAPEI Elastocolor Flex and Elastocolor Primer WB

Exterior Walls
Attached are complete technical data for proper installation of proposed substitution. Laboratory tests and

complete information on changes to drawings and/or specifications are included if applicable.

A. What is the total cost difference considering the overall project requirements?
Products are cost comparable

B. What effect does substitution have on the overall project and schedule?
None
C. Differences between proposed substitution. Substantiate that the product/system proposed

is equal or better than the specified item/system and meets all other contract requirements.
No major differences - products are very similar

D. Manufacturer's warranties/guarantees of proposed and specified items:
Same
E. What is the advantage/benefit for the owner to select/approve the proposed substitution?

Give ths owner another option for a high qualitity product

The undersigned states that the function, appearance and quality are equivalent to or superior to the
specified item.

SUBMITTED BYQMM RSG Building Solutions 7/6/2020

Signature Firm Date

Notification of Accepted Substitutions prior to bid will be by Addendum

Substitution Request Form
01 60 01-1
20026
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** THESE PROJECT DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF THE BEE GROUP. DRAWINGS ARE PROVIDED FOR PROJECT RECORD FILING ONLY. ANY OTHER USE, REPRODUCTION OR COPYING IN WHOLE OR IN PART IS NOT AUTHORIZED. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
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